From:Honor Whitfield

Sent:Wed, 10 Feb 2021 09:41:40 +0000

To:planning

Subject:FW: 20/01242/FULM - Land North Of Halloughton, Southwell

Please can you idox

From: Sue Jarczewski <sue.jarczewski@viaem.co.uk>

Sent: 10 February 2021 09:29

To: Honor Whitfield <Honor.Whitfield@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 20/01242/FULM - Land North Of Halloughton, Southwell

Dear Honor,

Further to my message. | can confirm that the Rights of Way Team are happy with the proposals with
regard to the Public Rights of Way (recorded or otherwise) in principle. We will work with the developer
to ensure the paths are in the correct location on the ground.

These comments have been provided by Via East Midlands Limited on behalf of Nottinghamshire County
Council, in its capacity as Highway Authority, through Via’s continuing role of providing operational
services on behalf of the County Council’

Regards,

Sue

Sue Jarczewski

Area Rights of Way Officer (Central)

We are still working under restrictions as a result of the COVID 19 pandemic, and with the high use of

the Public Rights of Way network generating more issues, there is a back log of issues to be resolved.
Please bear with us as we work hard to clear this as soon as possible. Thank you for your patience.

Environmental Management and Design Team
Via East Midlands Ltd
working in partnership with Nottinghamshire County Council

Tel: 0115 8043901 | Mob: 0777 555 2444
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Head Office: Bilsthorpe Highways Depot, Bilsthorpe Business Park,
Eakring Road, Bilsthorpe, Newark NG22 8ST

via

This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you
in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-mail us
immediately at info@viaem.co.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Security Warning: It is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. Via East Midlands will not accept liability for any
damage caused by a virus. To find out more about how Via process your Personal Data, please see our Privacy
Notices.

Via East Midlands Ltd - Registered in England No. 09903246. Registered Office: Bilsthorpe Highways Depot,
Bilsthorpe Business Park, Eakring Road, Bilsthorpe, Newark NG22 8ST

Let us know if you need any assistance such as help with mobility, vision or hearing, or information in a different
format.
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